



# The Privy



Barony of Terra Pomaria

## Words from Their Excellencies

August 27, 2015

Greetings all,

As time wanes on, we are nearing the end of our tenure as your Baron and Baroness. 12th night marks Our 3 year anniversary. We have made the difficult choice not to request a second term.

We have sought and been granted permission from Their Majesties Havordh and Mary Grace, to begin the polling process to seek out Our worthy successors. Our Seneschal, Maude, will be posting more about the process and related activities in the near future.

We have been humbled and blessed to have the privilege and honor to serve as your Baron and Baroness. We look forward to the future of Our fair Barony.

Thank you all.

Peder and Ainslee,  
Baron and Baroness of Terra Pomaria

Inside this issue:

Words from Their Excellencies	1
Local Gatherings	2
List of Royalty, Officers and Champions	2-3
Calendar of Events	4
August Business meeting	5-8



## Curia

### Their Royal Majesties of An Tir

Havordh Ættarbani and Mary Grace of Gatland

### Their Highnesses of the Summits

Tryggr Tyrsson and Temperance Trewelove

### Their Excellencies of Terra Pomaria

Peder Georg Jensen and Ainslee Goldheart

bb.terrapomaria@gmail.com

*"...What a family is without a steward, a ship without a pilot, a flock without a shepherd, a body without a head, the same, I think, is a kingdom without the health and safety of a good monarch."*

*-Queen Elizabeth the First, to her brother King Edward c. 1550*



## Champions

**Heavy Defender:** Iohannes ap Madoc

**Archery:** Johanna Trewpeny

**Arts & Sciences:** Berengaria de Montfort de Carcassonne

**Rapier:** Tessina Felice Gianfiglianza

**Youth Champion:** Alisdair of Murdoch

## Local Gatherings

**Business Meeting:** 3rd Monday, 7pm, Round Table Pizza at 6055 Ulaili Drive NE in Keizer Station, Contact: Maude at tpseneschal@gmail.com

**Ceilidh:** 2nd Monday, October-May, 7 pm, Salem Heights Hall, 3505 Liberty Rd S, Salem (corner of Madrona & Liberty in south Salem). Contact: Fortune at ladyfortunethomas@gmail.com

**A & S Day:** Marion County: 4th Sunday, 2-5 pm. Lincoln County: 2nd Sunday 3-6. Locations published on lists prior to event. Contact: Radomir at Tpartsci@gmail.com

**Equestrian Practice:** Generally every 4th Saturday 10am-2pm—RSVP required. Contact Tassi at peachypiggies@hotmail.com

**Scribal/Thingmakers:** 3rd Wednesday, 7pm. IKE Box, 229 Cottage ST. NE, Salem. Baronial scribal supplies will be available. Contact at: avandekop@gmail.com

**Archery Practice:** Fridays 6pm. Stonehenge Farms, 9755 Willamette St., Aumsville. Contact: Keziah Murdock at muffymouse8@gmail.com

### Heavy Weapons / Rapier Fencing

**Fighter Practice:** Every Thursday, 7:00 PM at Clear Lake Elementary in Keizer. Heavy Contact: Weylyn at mattcshultz@gmail.com Rapier Contact: Magdalena at ladymagdalena@yahoo.com

**Bardic Music Night:** To be determined. Contact: Juliana at julianavana@comcast.net 503-363-7512.




## Officers

The Barony is in need of officers in several positions! If you are interested in one of the open positions noted below, please contact the seneschal and the current officer (if there is one).

<b>SENESCHAL:</b> Lady Maude Oswald tpseneschal@gmail.com	<i>Term Ending November 2016</i>
<b>HEAVY MARSHAL:</b> Weylyn Middleson mattcshultz@gmail.com	<i>Term Ending January 2015</i>
<b>LIST MINISTER:</b> <b>OPEN</b>	
<b>EQUESTRIAN MARSHAL:</b> HL Tassi peachypiggies@hotmail.com	<b>Seeking Successor</b> <b>Seeking Contingency Deputy</b>
<b>TARGET MARSHAL:</b> Keziah Murdock muffymouse8@gmail.com	<i>Term ending June 2016</i>
<b>RAPIER MARSHAL:</b> Magdalena von Freiberg ladymagdalena@yahoo.com	<i>Term ending January 2016</i> <b>Seeking Contingency Deputy</b>
<b>YOUTH ARMORED COMBAT:</b> <b>OPEN</b>	
<b>CHANCELLOR OF THE EXCHEQUER:</b> Mindy of Terra Pomaria tpexchequer@gmail.com	<b>Seeking Successor</b>
<b>CHAMBERLAIN:</b> Countess Berengaria de Montfort de Carcassonne JCStapleton@gmail.com	<i>Term ending January 2015</i>
<b>LIBRARIAN:</b> Amira de Lupo bakawriter@gmail.com	<i>Term Ending January 2016</i>
<b>HERALD:</b> Emelyn Fulredy tpbaronialherald@gmail.com	<i>Term Ending December 2015</i> <b>Contingency Deputy Needed</b>
<b>MINISTER OF ARTS &amp; SCIENCES:</b> Radomir Kolekov TPArtSci@gmail.com	<i>Term Ending May 2017</i>
<b>CHRONICLER:</b> HL Berte le Webbere tpchronicler@gmail.com	<i>Term Ending April 2017</i> <b>Contingency Deputy Needed</b>
<b>GRETE BOKE:</b> Somatra Devi somatradevi@yahoo.com	<i>Term Ending February 2015</i>
<b>WEB MINISTER:</b> HL Morikawa Kenji Katashige kenjisca@gmail.com	<b>Seeking Successor</b>
<b>CHATELAINE:</b>	<i>Term Ending April 2017</i>
<b>GOLD KEY:</b> Fidelia Hawkwood fideliahawkwood@gmail.com	<i>Term Ending October 2015</i>
<b>SCRIBE:</b> Gwyneth Blackthorne avandekop@gmail.com	<i>Term Ending September 2016</i> <b>Contingency Deputy Needed</b>
<b>FAMILY ACTIVITIES COORDINATOR:</b> <b>OPEN</b>	



# Calendar

## July

- 1st-5th—An Tir / West War, Kingdom of An Tir
- 24th-2th—Game of Thrones and Stormgods, Barony of Stromgard Vancouver, WA
- 31st-2nd—Briaroak Bash, Shire of Briaroak Roseburg, OR

## August

- 1st-5th—An Tir / West War, Kingdom of An Tir
- 24th-2th—Game of Thrones and Stormgods, Barony of Stromgard Vancouver, WA

## September

- 1st-5th—An Tir / West War, Kingdom of An Tir
- 24th-2th—Game of Thrones and Stormgods, Barony of Stromgard Vancouver, WA

## July 2015

Sun	Mo	Tue	We	Thu	Fri	Sat
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30	31	

## August 2015

Sun	Mo	Tue	We	Thu	Fri	Sat
2	3	4	5	6	7	1/8
9	10	11	12	13	14	15
16	17	18	19	20	21	22
23	24	25	26	27	28	29
30	31					

## Sept 2015

Sun	Mo	Tue	We	Thu	Fri	Sat
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30			



## August Business Meeting Minutes

### **Terra Pomaria Officers Meeting—August 17, 2015**

**Meeting Start:** 7:00 pm

**In Attendance:** Catarine Quhiting, Kenji, Arwyn Haig, William Haig, Anna, William, Acacia, Keziah, Emelyn Fulredy, Tassi Hestamadr, Mindy meeds, Ulf the Wanderer, Magdalena vonFreibeerg, Alyna Trewpenny, Rowan Spiritwalker, Du vessa of Movilla, Ethan Ulfson, Eliana Ulfsdottir

Minutes taken by: Berte le Webbere

### **Baron and Baroness'**

**Opening Words:** Good evening everyone, As You can see, if HL Maude is reading this, we are clearly not there. We apologize for that. This is not a planned absence, just poor schedule timing on Our parts. We hope everyone has had a great eventing season so far this year. We are looking forward to this upcoming Crown and are hoping to see some of you there. If you are planning to attend, please let us know. We would love to see a nice showing for Our Barony. So on to the good stuff.

Given that for the many we have heard from, given a choice between Martinmas or BarGemels or 12th night, it appears the majority of the populace would prefer Bar Gemels the Baronial changeover. The Martinmas date would not give the Crowns much time to make a decision. And 12th night would put the function as just another addition to already very lengthy days of court. Where as BarGemels would allow Our Successors lots of time to prepare and make their day a very special one and allow the Barony to sparkle even more. Not to mention there is a good chance it will boost gate count for the event as well. (smile and cheer) So given all that... After discussion with those above us, and considering the desires of populace, a firm schedule can not be given until the Heirs have been decided. This is in order to include the Crown heirs in the process, given they would be doing the investing of the new B&B. We will continue to be available to anyone who

wants to chat with us about the position. Just contact us and we can arrange some private time, or even just catch us when you see us.

### **Officer Reports**

**Seneschal:** Changes for polling schedule. Will get info out when the available from crown. If you are wanting to put your name in still send off letter of intent. Contact me in interested in vacant offices.

**Social Media Deputy-VACANT:**

**Family Activities Coordinator-VACANT:**

**Exchequer:** Bank balance and ledger balance are \$8073.77

Finance committee decisions that were made in the last month: approve increase in brochure cost.

**Chamberlain:** So the big news is that we had some sort of stinging insects nesting in a pipe at the baronial shed! I'm assured that they have been eliminated with the unfortunate need to use some sort of bee-

This is the March 2015 issue of The Privy, a publication of the Barony of Terra Pomaria of the Society for Creative Anachronism, Inc. (SCA Inc.). The Privy is not a corporate publication of SCA Inc. and does not delineate SCA Inc. policies. Contact the Chronicler for information on reprinting photographs, articles, or artwork. The Privy is available for FREE, and can be obtained at <http://terraromaria.antir.sca.org/newsletter.htm>

Submissions guidelines: If you wish to submit articles or notices, they are welcomed and will be published as space permits. Please understand that all submissions are subject to formatting and spelling adjustments. The chronicler re-serves the right to edit any submissions for inappropriate content and may make changes to the final copy to ensure entries meet all guidelines for acceptability. Submission deadline for the upcoming month's Privy is by the 1st of that month if a digital copy is provided. Hard copies require an additional week of processing.



## August Business Meeting cont.

killing poison spray (I just want to note that I don't endorse using it on a regular basis given the endangerment of bee populations, but given that our Baroness is catastrophically allergic - and no one enjoys getting stung - this time it was justified). I checked out the eric structures to Fortune for Canterbury Faire. Kenji donated two hammers to barony; they will be stored on the shed shelves to the right of the door for use with set up. I have the new lock and plan to deploy it the next time I am able to get there - which won't be this week.

**Librarian:** no report

**Heavy Marshall:** No injuries, practices are interesting sometime 6 sometimes 2-3. We have a new knight in the area. Last week was great more knights is armour than unbelted. Randall a sergeant went to events out of summits. Peder is Marshall next week.

**Rapier Marshall:** We had a lively demo at Canterbury Faire once again. It sounds like it was a great success. We have a few new people joining, as well as one other branch reports gaining a rapier fighter as well. Practices have been going well, no injuries or incidents to report. We did cancel one practice due to the hot. I want to thank everyone for their understanding during this difficult time in my life. Crown is coming soon, there will be a

tournament, "Protect your Teacher". Sounds like a fun format. I am still looking for a deputy, must be a member and at least a junior marshal. Let me know if you are interested.

### **Lists-VACANT:**

**Target Archery:** We had two practices this month. One quite with only 3 archers and 2 observers. One of our archers took herself out of all martial activities by breaking her hand (not doing martial activities) and so will be an observer until she is healed. Our second practice boasted 7 archers and two observers. This included two brand new archers to the group and they are excited about returning and bringing more observers with them.

I have posted an updated archery practice schedule to the calendar, the Yahoo group, the official Terra Pomaria page, and the discussion page. There will be three practices per month through November. At that time this marshal will take a break for major national holidays and then will be on maternity leave. Any senior marshal wanting to take over hosting some official practices please contact me to arrange times. It must be a senior marshal as the range will need to be set up before practice and measured and then taken down at the end of practice. I am excited about all the new interest in archery and look forward to seeing more and

more people coming to the range as weekend events wind down.

**Equestrian Marshall:** Missing email with report

### **Youth Combat Marshall-VACANT:**

**Herald:** Just got the latest LOAR. This month we've got a new coat of arms-- congratulations to Catarine Quhiting! :D There are 9 barony members with items working their way through the system, and this month I've done consulting with five others, which has been great fun. This month's flag goes to Eirikr skreyja, and it's an exciting one because it's a) the simplest design we've seen in my tenure, and b) it took a while to go through, because we had to contact somebody for Permission to Conflict and wait around a while for them to answer. But good things came to him who waited, and here we are! ^\_^ Hooray for PtC! I'd like to take a minute to encourage the barony members to look into submitting a Blanket Letter of Permission to Conflict. It's free, it's easy, and it makes life easier for future generations. :) Don't forget your Heraldic Will, either! I can talk more about these at the meeting.

**Arts & Sciences:** 13 people showed up to the Martinmas practice feast and it was well received. I got some suggestions and incorporated most into my feast plan.



## August Business Meeting cont.

**Chronicler:** July did not get published due to the fact that I lost the attendance sheet.

**Grete Boke:** No report

**Web Minister:** Updates as he gets them especially Martinmas. Is re-coding populace page hopes to have that up soon.

**Chirurgion:** Disbanded

**Chatelaine:** no report

**DEMO Deputy:** Bash: Beautiful stuff was created for the New Program for the Newcomers. I have brought the stuff. The Plan is that the barony decides how the items are distributed. **Canterbury:** went awesome. 30+ contacts. More in depth if I am at the meeting, or next month. **Scott's mills:** as of right now, date is in flux. Friday in September the 18th. Setup starts at 9am. Demo goes from 10-12ish. Scott's mills city park. Home school coalition. Possibility of 30 kids, 10-15 adults. Kids ages birth through 13. Want to know facts of daily life and such. Have requested fighting demos, scribal, food, weaving, board games and clothes. They are very very excited. Any curious volunteers contact me. Getting this set up did require getting approval through the Scott's mills city council and mayor. With permission of the Seneschal I sent them information concerning the sea as well as our safety regulations and we got full approval. They liked us

a lot.

**Gold Key:** no report

**Scribe:** Scribal Night for August will take place on Wednesday August 19th from 7-9pm at the IKE Box 299 Cottage St NE, Salem, OR 97301. This month's Scribal Night will be a Charter Design class taught by HL Fortune verch Thomas and hosted by my deputy Lady Arwyn Haig, as I will be out of the area. HL Fortune asks participants to bring pen and paper for note taking purposes. Lady Arwyn has charters from both Principality and Kingdom that I am requesting be painted and returned to myself or Lady Arwyn as soon as possible. Both their Alpine Highnesses and their Majesties are in need of completed charters for their courts. I am requesting additional charters in need of illumination once these are completed. I have utter faith in the scribes of Terra Pomaria and their ability to serve Summits and An Tir in this capacity. If any populace member is interested in the Scribal arts but lacking supplies I am able and happy to make arrangements. Please feel free to contact me.

### Past Events

**Long & Short, June 5-7, 2015:**

### Upcoming Events

**Martinmas, November 7,**

**2015:** The contract and event fee was dropped off at the church office on Tuesday July 21st. I have the receipt and a copy of the contract in my file. I have received the pre-registration form from Kingdom and submitted it and all of the webcopy to HL Morikawa Kenji Katashige for publication. The website is now live. Pre-registration for both the event and the feast is now open. At the volunteer meeting, held Tuesday July 28th, HL Melannei Athenaios offered to be the Pre-Registration coordinator, for which I am eternally grateful. Also at the meeting it was suggested (and I later decided) to give Battle Bunnies as site tokens to all smalls. I am making them myself, but would be very thankful for any assistance offered by the populace. There was a test run of the feast which was a resounding success, thanks to Lord Radomir and his lovely lady with the assistance of Mistress Mhairi. HL Berte le Webbere and Mistress Astrid of Flanders have both consented to teach classes at Martinmas. HL Berte will teach a class in applique and Mistress Astrid will teach a class on beading and perhaps also a class on snood making. Classes will depend on the schedule. I feel that everything is as well in hand as it can be. I have sketched out a plausible schedule but it can't be finalized until the crown presence is



## August Business Meeting cont.

determined/ whether or not the Baronial transition will take place at Martinmas. I am seeking volunteers for the following positions: Gate Lead, Set up/ Decorating staff, Take down/ clean up staff

### **Old Business**

### **New Business**

Outrider - waiting on the coronets for decision on date of next investiture to tell if it will be with L&S . would like a separate event but could be done at investiture but we would have to be careful with schedule. Asking if we could support the tourney. Discussion of bid process for championship event. Horse events are planned well in advance and need to be ready by January.

**Meeting ended: 7:46**